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Sarvesh Patil

From: Rahul Raje <rahul.raje@uspl.co.in>
Sent: 02 February 2024 15:26
To: Sarvesh Patil
Cc: Mamta Padia; Stephen P; Capex Purchase
Subject: Re: BOQ for Signage of Dominos Ahmedabad Forecourt T1
Attachments: Rev - Quote Dominos Ahmedabad..pdf

Dear Sarvesh Sir, 
 
PFA.........Of Revised Quotation for the following. 
This is the best rate possible from our side. 
Looking for a positive approach from your team. 
 
Awaiting Your Reply...... 
 
Thanks & Regards  
Rahul Raje. 
Client Servicing & Operations. 
Ubiquitous Signs Pvt. Ltd  

 
On Thu, Feb 1, 2024 at 3:27 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Sir,  
Please find enclosed target price,  
Kindly confirm the same to proceed further.  
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
From: Rahul Raje <rahul.raje@uspl.co.in>  
Sent: 01 February 2024 13:01 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Mamta Padia <mamta.padia@uspl.co.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: BOQ for Signage of Dominos Ahmedabad Forecourt T1 
  
Dear Sarvesh, 
   
Please find attached Quotation as per your BOQ received for Dominos Ahmedabad. 
Kindly check and revert if any queries........... 
  
Awaiting your reply. 
  
Thanks & Regards  
Rahul Raje. 
Client Servicing & Operations. 

Ubiquitous Signs Pvt. Ltd  

 

 On Wed, Jan 31, 2024 at 7:25 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Hi, 
  
We have a requirement for Signage in Ahmedabad. Attached to this email, you will find the supporting documents. (BOQ & we transfer link for 
Artwork & Drawings) 
  
Request you to look into it and quote for the same on priority. 
  
https://we.tl/t-AmaWpN9Uax  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
+91 98208 36480 


